Megan Cross

Racine, WI 53406 megancross34@outlook.com 231-675-3030

I am a dedicated registered nurse with 7+ years of experience, looking to obtain a position with your company. To work collaboratively and effectively with all members of the team and to advocate for the well-being and needs of the patient.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Intermountain Healthcare February 2020 to August 2020

Urgent Care

- Able to prioritize and handle multiple tasks successfully.
- Administering local, intravenous and other medications safely.
- Managing emergent situations safely and competently.
- Cleaning and bandaging lacerations.
- Drawing blood work.
- Placing peripheral IV's.
- Assisting physicians and mid-level providers with patient care.

Registered Nurse

Utah Cancer Specialists July 2015 to August 2020

July 2015-Present Oncology Clinic

- Safely and competently mix chemotherapy agents.
- Follow safety procedures during patient infusion reactions.
- Proficiently place peripheral IV's and access Port-a-Caths.
- Provide safe medication dosing and administration.
- Provide thorough patient education regarding treatment plans.
- Properly manage treatment side effects.
- Competently triage patient phone calls.
- Mentor and educate new registered nurses to the clinic.

Registered Nurse

St. Mark's Hospital May 2014 to July 2015

Oncology, Cardiac, and Medical Unit

• Provide emergency medical care as part of a response team intervening with basic and advance equipment.

• Utilize Standards of Care and advance life support in the assessment, maintenance, and performance of emergency care and medications as directed.

• Interact with and provide physical, emotional and psychological support to patients of all ages.

• Provide emergency assessment when arriving on the scene while ensuring proper procedures related to basic and advanced life support emergency medical treatment.

• Monitor lab values and test results, watching trends and notifying physician if necessary per nursing judgment.

Registered Nurse

Munson Medical Center December 2013 to April 2014

December 2013-April 2014

Women and Children Unit - Pediatric Intermediate Care, Gynecology and Maternity Overflow, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Mastectomies, General Medicine Overflow and rotation to OB and NICU.

• Act as patient advocate; assess patient status and notify physicians of clinical changes.

• Determine an individualized plan of care, with the patient when possible, for the best potential outcome by applying the Nurse Practice Standards.

• Communicate with all aspects of the health care team including physicians, social workers, and other specialty departments within the hospital to provide optimal patient care.

- Organize and prioritize my shift responsibilities as well as delegate tasks
- Provide pre and post-operative care for surgical patients..
- Efficient use of medical equipment

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing

Ferris State University - Big Rapids, MI December 2016

Associate Degree in Nursing

Northwestern Michigan College - Traverse City, MI May 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN Expires: February 2023 State: UT

State. 0

Skills

- Nursing
- Triage

- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Cerner
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

February 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

September 2020 to September 2022